
Diamond Drill 

Out of the Past 

July 30, 1975 

 

 

 

  The Crystal Falls City Power Plant located on the Paint River at the Falls Location is in 
the process of getting face-lifting.  The reservoir behind the dam is being lowered to its original 
river bed to facilitate concrete repairs to the upriver side of the spillway and gates.  The power 
plant and dam was originally constructed in 1902 with additional structures added through the 
years.  The site has a long history dating back to the early logging days when log drives were 
sent over the falls sometimes resulting in huge log jams.  The last log drive on the Paint River 
was 1909.  A water powered sawmill operated on the north side of the site for many years.  
Crystal Falls received its name when Richard O’Gorman and a number of fellow timber cruisers 
were camped just below the Falls in the 1870’s and a late fall morning mist condensed and 
froze upon the nearby overhanging bushes forming icicles that reflected rays of light just as a 
crystal does. He applied the name “Crystal Falls” to the place. 

 

 

  

 

  

  

 

  


